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Gun Violence Investigation & Prosecution 

Funding Announcement Q&A Tracker 
 
 
 

 

Funding Announcement Link:  
 
http://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/Funding%20Announcements/Gun%20Violence%20Investi
gation%20and%20Prosecution%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf 

 
 
 

About this Document: 
 

This guide will provide an overview of questions and answers regarding the: Gun Violence Investigation 
& Prosecution funding announcement and application process, which opened on 09/1/2022. Responses 
will be provided as staff is able to process questions through 10/11/2022. 

 
 

Questions? 
 

Please contact PCCD staff at RA-PCCD-OCJSI@pa.gov with “Gun Violence Investigation & Prosecution” in 
the subject line. 

 
Questions concerning the Egrants System should be made directly to the Egrants Help Desk at either 
(717) 787-5887 or you may call toll-free at (800) 692-7292 and select option 9 and then option 6 when 
prompted, or by email at RA-egrantssupport@pa.gov. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/Funding%20Announcements/Gun%20Violence%20Investigation%20and%20Prosecution%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
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1.  Eligible Applicants 
 

a) Two municipal police departments are slated to regionalize in 2023.  They are listed as able to 
apply for these funds as individual municipal police departments.  When they regionalize in 2023 - 
if awarded the grants - would the respective municipalities that each department applied for 
funding under handle the grants on behalf of the department?  Can both departments apply for 
funding under this application, knowing that regionalization is to occur? 

 
Answer: Any eligible municipal police department not regionalized during the application period 
is eligible to make separate applications under this solicitation.  If an applicant or applicants are 
issued an award and are regionalized during the project period, PCCD staff will work with the 
applicant(s) on the appropriate administration of the grant(s). 

 
b) Can you please clarify who should be the applicant agency? In the past, XX County was the 

applicant on behalf of the XX District Attorney’s Office. Can this application be submitted by the 
County, or do we need to apply under the District Attorney’s Office?  
 
Answer: The applicant agency for District Attorney’s offices is to be the County, or in some cases, 
the County Chief Executive or City Treasurer. 

 

c)  If we are a District Attorney’s Office applying on behalf of a joint project, for recipient agencies 
who will benefit from the project (other than the main applicant agency, in our case, the county), 
must each one be listed in the main summary section of e-grants? Or, would we document any 
pass-through or sub-awards with PCCD later upon additional review and guidance if funded? 
 
Answer:   While nothing precludes an eligible applicant from jointly submitting an application 
with other eligible applicants, please note that the maximum amount awarded would be limited 
to the amount allowed for the applying agency. Applicants should indicate in the budget section 
any funds that are being passed through to other eligible agencies. The total of each pass- 
through Budget will be incorporated into the Consultant category of the master budget.  
Further, applicants should be aware that a joint proposal may impact Act 54’s prioritization 
requirement (i.e., the commission shall prioritize issuing grants under the program for areas of 
this Commonwealth with high rates of gun violence).   
 

d) In Appendix A, specifically the additional eligible applicants’ section, does the allocation for Airport 
Police or County Park Police include all airports around the state or can each individual airport 
apply for this amount? 

 
Answer:  Each Airport Police and County Park Police department is eligible to apply for the 
amount listed in Appendix A.  Please be aware, however, that only $185 million is available 
between both the LLE Support and the GVIP programs to serve the entirety of the 
Commonwealth’s law enforcement agencies.  PCCD encourages applicants to give careful 
consideration to what they are asking for in their grant application and provide clear and 
practical justification for their funding requests. Applicants are discouraged from "throwing in 
the kitchen sink" to apply for the statutory maximum amount for their department. A 
recommended strategy is to put time and effort into determining what you need the MOST, and 
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crafting your application and budget accordingly, even if it means applying for less than your 
statutory maximum. 
 

2.  Funding Availability 
 

a) Can GVIP funding be used to supplant current spending? 
 

Answer: No.  Per page 3 of the written funding announcement, funding must not be used to 
supplant/replace state, federal, or local funds that would otherwise be available to provide for 
program–related services. PCCD funding is to be used in addition to other funds that are made 
available for services.   

 

 

b) If we are an entity that meets the guidelines for both solicitations (District Attorney’s 
Office/County Detective Division) would we be permitted to apply for both funding sources?   

 
Answer: If an agency meets the eligibility requirements for both the Gun Violence Investigation 
& Prosecution and Local Law Enforcement Grant Programs, the agency can submit an 
application under both solicitations.  

 

c) If so, are we eligible for the maximum amount listed in the solicitation for our county cumulatively 
or that amount for each application?  
 

Answer: An agency is eligible to apply for the amount listed in Appendix A under each respective 
solicitation.   
 

d) If so, are we permitted to apply for the same items in multiple grant applications if they fall within 
the allowable costs for each solicitation to maximize the chances of successfully obtaining 
funding? 

 
Answer: Yes; however, you must indicate in both submissions that you made application in this 
manner.  
 

e) Other than a PMR, is there any formal guarantee that this allocation will be available in the 
future? For example, will this allocation be available, in the total amount, to the jurisdictions 
listed, until that jurisdiction spends that amount of funding? Meaning, will we be applying for this 
money for years to come, but the among decreasing over time annually until it is expended? 

 
Answer: Future funding for this program is contingent on allocations made by the General 
Assembly.  Further, as the funding source for this program is federal ARPA funding, jurisdictions 
will be subject to those requirements as well. 
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f) I am seeking clarification of the award limits for the Local Law Enforcement Support (LLES) and 
Gun Violence Investigation & Prosecution (GVI&P) grant programs recently released by PCCD.  Is 
the $ 5,000,000 maximum award for Transit Agency or Campus Police described in the guidance 
for each of the two programs a separate limit for each program or the combined limit across both 
programs?   
 
Answer: An agency is eligible to apply for the amount listed in Appendix A under each respective 
solicitation. For the example above, the agency could theoretically be awarded $ 5,000,000 in 
LLE Support Grants and another $ 5,000,000 of GVIP funds.  Please be aware, however, that only 
$185 million is available between both the LLE Support and the GVIP programs to serve the 
entirety of the Commonwealth’s law enforcement agencies.  PCCD encourages applicants to give 
careful consideration to what they are asking for in their grant application and provide clear and 
practical justification for their funding requests. Applicants are discouraged from "throwing in 
the kitchen sink" to apply for the statutory maximum amount for their department. A 
recommended strategy is to put time and effort into determining what you need the MOST, and 
crafting your application and budget accordingly, even if it means applying for less than your 
statutory maximum. 
 

g) Do either the GVIP or LLES Grant program require matching funds?  
 
Answer:  No.  Matching funds are not required for either program. 
 

h) Can you please clarify the actual amount we can apply for under this funding announcement? 
Appendix A shows our County DA’s office can apply for up to $10,000,000, but on page 5 of the 
document, it references population. How is the maximum amount to be calculated since the DA’s 
office serves the entire County? 

 
Answer: The maximum amount of funding allowed per District Attorney’s Office and law 
enforcement agency is prescribed under Act 54 and determined by population.  District 
Attorneys’ Offices for Philadelphia and Allegheny Counties are eligible to apply for the maximum 
amounts allotted for cities of the first and second class, respectively. All other District Attorney 
Offices will be eligible for maximum funding pursuant to their respective counties’ populations.  
 

i) Could we include a de minimis indirect cost rate in our Gun Violence Investigation & Prosecution 
grant application? 

 
Answer:  PCCD allows subgrantees that have never received a federally approved indirect cost 
rate to apply a de minimis indirect cost rate on PCCD subgrant projects. Costs must be 
consistently charged as either indirect or direct costs but may not be double charged or 
inconsistently charged as both. If chosen, this methodology once elected must be used 
consistently for all PCCD subgrant awards until such time as a subgrantee obtains a federally 
approved indirect cost rate. Use of the de minimis rate must be in compliance with 2 CFR 
200.414, and therefore, local governments may not elect to use the 10% de minimis rate. For 
additional information, please see the indirect costs section on page 28 of PCCD’s Applicant’s 
Manual. 

 

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/Applicants%20Manual/Applicant%27s%20Manual%20-%20Current%20Version.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/Applicants%20Manual/Applicant%27s%20Manual%20-%20Current%20Version.pdf
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3.  Project Period 
 

a) Can GVIP projects go past the project period? 
 

Answer: Applicants may have the opportunity to apply for a Project Modification Request (PMR) 
to extend or modify their grant award, if allowable by underlying federal funding requirements. 

 

4.  Eligible Program Activities and Expenses 
 

a) Can agencies apply for more than one area of the eligible activities? For example, could they apply 
for funding to support personnel costs AND purchase technology systems?  

 
Answer: Yes. Applicants can select one or more of the five categories of eligible items or 
activities included in Act 54 that directly relate to their application. Applicants should determine 
which eligible category(ies) best fits their project.    

 

b) Are station enhancements an allowable expense? Such as a renovation? If so, which category 
would this fall under?  

 
Answer: As part of the Gun Violence Investigation & Prosecution Grant Program established by 
Act 54, eligible program activities and expenses are defined in Section 6 on pages 6-7 of the 
written funding announcement. Due to the competitive nature of this solicitation, applicants will 
need to provide justification how this effort would aid in the investigation, arrest, and 
prosecution of a crime involving firearms.    
 

c) If we are able to have terms of a contract such that it expires outside of the 2-year project 
window, for example, a 3-year purchase on a technology agreement paid all at one time that ends 
after the grant term does, is that allowable under the grant? Since the funds are expended during 
the life of the grant? If a tech firm indicated a 5-year agreement were possible, and it was paid 
during the life of the funds (pay now, but no other payments due for 5 years), would that be 
allowable? 
 
Answer:  Grant funds can support the lease of equipment during the project period of the grant. 
Any expenses outside the 24-month project period would not be eligible expenses.  For a 5-year 
lease agreement, costs can be pro-rated accordingly.   

 

d)  I am a Detective with the XX Borough Police Department.  I wanted to ask, can any parts of this 
grant be used for a canine program?  Could funds from this grant be used for canine training, 
purchasing canine equipment (vehicle, outfitting existing vehicle) or purchasing a canine.  As it 
stands now, we do not have a canine and we are doing our best to get this program up and 
running.  I understand XX Borough does not have much gun violence, but this canine would be 
available to respond to other jurisdictions in our County. 

 
Answer:  As part of the Gun Violence Investigation & Prosecution Grant Program established by 
Act 54, eligible program activities and expenses are defined in Section 6 on pages 6-7 of the 
written funding announcement. Due to the competitive nature of this solicitation, applicants will 
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need to provide justification how this effort would aid in the investigation, arrest, and 
prosecution of a crime involving firearms.    
 


